

## **RETAIL CONSIGNEES FOR FSIS RECALL 015-2013**

FSIS has reason to believe that the following retail location(s) received country fried steak products that have been recalled by Advance Pierre Foods. This list may not include all retail locations that have received the recalled product or may include retail locations that did not actually receive the recalled product. Therefore, it is important that you use the product-specific identification information, available at <a href="http://www.fsis.usda.gov/News\_&\_Events/Recall\_015\_2013\_Release/index.asp">http://www.fsis.usda.gov/News\_&\_Events/Recall\_015\_2013\_Release/index.asp</a>, in addition to this list of retail stores, to check meat or poultry products in your possession to see if they have been recalled.

Store list begins on page 2.



Food Safety And Inspection Service

Retail List for Recall Number: List Current As Of: 015-2013, Country Fried Steaks 8-Feb-13

Retailer Name

Nationwide, State-Wide, or Area-Wide Distribution
Location

1 Walmart

Stores in AL, AR, AZ, CA, CO, FL, GA, IA, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MN, MO, MS, MT, NC, ND, NE, NM, NV, OK, SC, SD, TN, TX, VA and WY